


 ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, March 18, 2022 

Southern University System Board Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
9:00 AM 

 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 
  

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Adoption of the Agenda   
 

5. Public Comments 
 

6. Special Presentation 
 

A. Recognition of Southern University Lab School Basketball State Champions 
 

7. Action Item(s) 
 

A. Request Approval of Spring Commencement participation for Students who are 
within Eight Semester Hours of Completion (SULC) 
This request seeks to allow students who are within eight semester hours of 
completing their Juris Doctor degree to participate in May 2022 commencement 
exercises. 
 

B. Request Approval to Name the Department of Business at Southern University at 
Shreveport as the Roy Griggs School of Business (SUSLA) 

 



C. Request Approval of Faculty Tenure and Promotion – Academic Year 2021-2022 
(SUNO) 

 
8. Other Business  

 
9. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Leon Tarver–Vice-Chair, 

Ms. Arlanda Williams, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Myron Lawson, Mrs. Christy Reeves 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 















FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, March 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5.  Informational Item 
 

     A.  Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 
Summary 
Ravine: 
Accomplishments 

Catch Basins 
One catch basin has been set on health services side 
Embankment Material placement 
Embankment material placed on health services side 
HDPE 
Pipe placed on site 1 
Form work 
Concrete collars and form work ready to be poured 

2 Week Look Ahead 
Embankment 

Backfill health services ravine and continue 12in lift compaction tests and Type B fill around pipes 
Rip Rap Placement 
Rip rap is placed on health services side on top of pipe 

Catch Basins 
Set on health services side Piping attached and buried 
HDPE 
Attached to all catch basins 

 
Road/Bridge: 
75% complete with BA Little 

- Cross drain head-wall and wing-walls completed. 
- Additional revetment installed 
- Soils nail stabilization began 
- Expected completion May 22’ 

 



Capital Outlay Project Update: 
Shreveport 

-  Louis Collier Science Building – Architect Selected- In design 
-  Waterproofing Metro Building – Architect Selected- Investigating leaks 
-  Gymnasium Demolition – August 22’ target date for demolition- direct appointment 
-  Drainage Project – Direct Appointment 
-  Workforce Development Building – eCORTS submission complete to BOR 
- Construction of Health & Physical Education Facility (Gym) – Capital Outlay Request Submitted 

SUNO 
-  Architect Selected and contract execution ongoing 

Baton Rouge 
-  Administration Building Waterproofing Project – In design 
-  Information Center (DOTD)  – Construction in progress 
-  Lift Station #2 Replacement and Modification – In Design Development 
-  Reroof of JB Moore and Ronald McNair Bldgs – Contract Execution 

 
6.  Other Business 
 
7.  Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield–Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leon Tarver, Mr. Myron Lawson 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 



FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, March 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Informational Item 
     

A.   Interim Financial Reports 
 
6. Other Business 
 
7. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Mrs. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Mr. Myron Lawson–Vice-Chair, 

Dr. Leon Tarver, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Sam Gilliam 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 51,673,797$        37,411,602$        14,262,195$        51,673,797$        -$                             72.4%

Statutory Dedicated 4,250,997             1,487,844             2,763,153             4,250,997             -                               35.0%

Federal 6,154,209             2,789,266             3,364,943             6,154,209             -                               45.3%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 35,093,666           35,612,910           150,000                 35,762,910           669,244                 101.5%

    Tuition - Spring 2022 31,941,234           30,762,821           1,626,958             32,389,779           448,545                 96.3%

    Tuition - Summer 7,121,013             1,980,392             5,154,246             7,134,638             13,625                   27.8%

    Out-of-State Fees 13,470,378           16,051,082           1,241,464             17,292,546           3,822,168             119.2%

    Other 17,336,279           15,952,666           8,050,314             24,002,980           6,666,701             92.0%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             2,187,379             1,682,443             3,869,822             -                               56.5%

Total Revenues 170,911,395$   144,235,962$   38,295,715$      182,531,678$   11,620,283$      84.4%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 79,584,524$        55,958,121$        26,894,015$        82,852,136$        3,267,612$           70.3%

  Other Compensation 425,877                 68,000                   156,500                 224,500                 (201,377)               16.0%

  Related Benefits 34,792,842           23,559,149           11,894,210           35,453,359           660,517                 67.7%

Total Personal Services 114,803,243$   79,585,270$      38,944,725$      118,529,995$   3,726,752$         69.3%

  Travel 1,168,170             190,925                 676,813                 867,738                 (300,432)               16.3%

  Operating Services 15,026,069           10,812,093           7,550,631             18,362,724           3,336,655             72.0%

  Supplies 1,901,288             857,453                 689,285                 1,546,738             (354,550)               45.1%

Total Operating Expenses 18,095,527$      11,860,471$      8,916,729$         20,777,200$      2,681,673$         65.5%

  Professional Services 2,964,627             1,218,819             2,662,239             3,881,058             916,431                 41.1%

  Other Charges 18,288,815           977,596                 16,109,080           17,086,676           (1,202,139)           5.3%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 6,762,089             3,055,641             3,706,448             6,762,089             -                               45.2%

Total Other Charges 28,015,531$      5,252,057$         22,477,767$      27,729,824$      (285,707)$           18.7%

  General Acquisitions 241,363                 312,733                 492,494                 805,228                 563,865                 129.6%

  Library Acquisitions 662,649                 495,115                 172,447                 667,562                 4,913                      74.7%

  Major Repairs 801,794                 163,758                 638,036                 801,794                 -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 1,705,806$         971,606$             1,302,977$         2,274,584$         568,778$             57.0%

  Scholarships 8,291,288             12,545,873           674,203                 13,220,076           4,928,788             151.3%

Total Expenditures 170,911,395$   110,215,277$   72,316,401$      182,531,678$   11,620,283$      64.5%

Southern University System

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 1



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 3,673,376$           2,761,816$           911,560$              3,673,376$           -$                             75.2%

Statutory Dedicated -                               -                               

Federal -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Spring 2022 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Summer -                               -                               

    Out-of-State Fees -                               -                               

    Other -                               -                               

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 3,673,376$         2,761,816$         911,560$             3,673,376$         -$                            75.2%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 1,846,338$           1,092,125$           754,213$              1,846,338$           -$                             59.2%

  Other Compensation 64,500                   34,667                   29,833                   64,500                   -                               53.7%

  Related Benefits 733,663                 319,451                 414,212                 733,663                 -                               43.5%

Total Personal Services 2,644,501$         1,446,243$         1,198,258$         2,644,501$         -$                            54.7%

  Travel 176,000                 31,084                   144,916                 176,000                 -                               17.7%

  Operating Services 171,100                 73,128                   97,972                   171,100                 -                               42.7%

  Supplies 80,000                   11,101                   68,899                   80,000                   -                               13.9%

Total Operating Expenses 427,100$             115,313$             311,787$             427,100$             -$                            27.0%

  Professional Services 63,000                   1,450                      61,550                   63,000                   -                               2.3%

  Other Charges 473,775                 -                               473,775                 473,775                 -                               0.0%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers -                               -                               

Total Other Charges 536,775$             1,450$                  535,325$             536,775$             -$                            0.3%

  General Acquisitions 65,000                   6,653                      58,347                   65,000                   -                               10.2%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               

  Major Repairs -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 65,000$               6,653$                  58,347$               65,000$               -$                            10.2%

  Scholarships -                               -                               

Total Expenditures 3,673,376$         1,569,659$         2,103,717$         3,673,376$         -$                            42.7%

Southern University Board and System Administration

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 2



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 21,703,631$        16,683,815$        5,019,816$           21,703,631$        -$                             76.9%

Statutory Dedicated 1,608,944             755,082                 853,862                 1,608,944             -                               46.9%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 21,709,761           22,653,333           -                               22,653,333           943,572                 104.3%

    Tuition - Spring 2022 19,487,148           19,871,419           -                               19,871,419           384,271                 102.0%

    Tuition - Summer 4,963,498             1,217,207             3,494,492             4,711,699             (251,799)               24.5%

    Out-of-State Fees 8,349,603             11,024,498           766,287                 11,790,785           3,441,182             132.0%

    Other 7,671,356             5,137,253             5,907,436             11,044,689           3,373,333             67.0%

Interagency Transfer 3,869,822             2,187,379             1,682,443             3,869,822             -                               56.5%

Total Revenues 89,363,763$      79,529,986$      17,724,336$      97,254,321$      7,890,558$         89.0%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 42,454,990$        29,946,093$        14,257,781$        44,203,874$        1,748,884$           70.5%

  Other Compensation 201,377                 -                               -                               -                               (201,377)               0.0%

  Related Benefits 18,796,927           13,836,608           5,067,803             18,904,411           107,484                 73.6%

Total Personal Services 61,453,294$      43,782,701$      19,325,584$      63,108,285$      1,654,991$         71.2%

  Travel 325,870                 31,815                   10,588                   42,403                   (283,467)               9.8%

  Operating Services 8,080,389             5,824,770             3,553,733             9,378,503             1,298,114             72.1%

  Supplies 937,411                 368,463                 214,398                 582,861                 (354,550)               39.3%

Total Operating Expenses 9,343,670$         6,225,048$         3,778,719$         10,003,767$      660,097$             66.6%

  Professional Services 1,101,480             662,361                 305,056                 967,417                 (134,063)               60.1%

  Other Charges 5,980,700             526,405                 6,054,295             6,580,700             600,000                 8.8%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 4,343,650             1,922,410             2,421,240             4,343,650             -                               44.3%

Total Other Charges 11,425,830$      3,111,176$         8,780,591$         11,891,768$      465,938$             27.2%

  General Acquisitions 62,032                   179,977                 145,920                 325,897                 263,865                 290.1%

  Library Acquisitions 137,649                 94,235                   48,327                   142,562                 4,913                      68.5%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 199,681$             274,212$             194,247$             468,459$             268,778$             137.3%

  Scholarships 6,941,288             11,719,462           62,582                   11,782,044           4,840,756             168.8%

Total Expenditures 89,363,763$      65,112,598$      32,141,723$      97,254,322$      7,890,559$         72.9%
   

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 3



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 4,927,259$           3,704,542$           1,222,717$           4,927,259$           -$                             75.2%

Statutory Dedicated 174,344                 81,175                   93,169                   174,344                 -                               46.6%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 4,583,457             5,016,672             -                               5,016,672             433,215                 109.5%

    Tuition - Spring 2022 4,412,842             4,695,247             -                               4,695,247             282,405                 106.4%

    Tuition - Summer 882,945                 237,517                 752,442                 989,959                 107,014                 26.9%

    Out-of-State Fees 4,196,111             4,467,881             173,644                 4,641,525             445,414                 106.5%

    Other 3,749,466             6,135,507             299,556                 6,435,063             2,685,597             163.6%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 22,926,424$      24,338,542$      2,541,528$         26,880,069$      3,953,645$         106.2%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 11,971,842$        8,356,232$           4,235,610$           12,591,842$        620,000$              69.8%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 4,410,564             2,599,774             2,190,790             4,790,564             380,000                 58.9%

Total Personal Services 16,382,406$      10,956,006$      6,426,400$         17,382,406$      1,000,000$         66.9%

  Travel 515,000                 96,246                   418,754                 515,000                 -                               18.7%

  Operating Services 2,038,567             910,744                 3,127,823             4,038,567             2,000,000             44.7%

  Supplies 325,000                 224,498                 100,502                 325,000                 -                               69.1%

Total Operating Expenses 2,878,567$         1,231,488$         3,647,079$         4,878,567$         2,000,000$         42.8%

  Professional Services 1,570,590             303,602                 2,220,633             2,524,235             953,645                 19.3%

  Other Charges 526,186                 182,500                 343,686                 526,186                 -                               34.7%

  Debt Services -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 568,675                 284,338                 284,337                 568,675                 -                               50.0%

Total Other Charges 2,665,451$         770,440$             2,848,656$         3,619,096$         953,645$             28.9%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Library Acquisitions 350,000                 268,349                 81,651                   350,000                 -                               76.7%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 350,000$             268,349$             81,651$               350,000$             -$                            76.7%

  Scholarships 650,000                 606,348                 43,652                   650,000                 -                               93.3%

Total Expenditures 22,926,424$      13,832,631$      13,047,438$      26,880,069$      3,953,645$         60.3%

Southern University Law Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 4



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,851,532$           5,151,302$           1,700,230$           6,851,532$           -$                             75.2%

Statutory Dedicated 506,477                 229,701                 276,776                 506,477                 -                               45.4%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 5,051,510             4,577,576             150,000                 4,727,576             (323,934)               90.6%

    Tuition - Spring 2022 4,577,842             3,435,130             1,270,594             4,705,724             127,882                 75.0%

    Tuition - Summer 429,999                 236,913                 250,000                 486,913                 56,914                   55.1%

    Out-of-State Fees 517,807                 373,744                 253,233                 626,977                 109,170                 72.2%

    Other 4,370,387             2,905,887             1,270,547             4,176,434             (193,953)               66.5%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 22,305,554$      16,910,253$      5,171,380$         22,081,633$      (223,921)$           75.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 10,354,998$        7,879,405$           3,432,757$           11,312,162$        957,164$              76.1%

  Other Compensation 75,000                   -                               75,000                   75,000                   -                               

  Related Benefits 4,649,692             3,351,745             1,527,816             4,879,561             229,869                 72.1%

Total Personal Services 15,079,690$      11,231,150$      5,035,573$         16,266,723$      1,187,033$         74.5%

  Travel 21,000                   9,649                      11,351                   21,000                   -                               45.9%

  Operating Services 1,922,500             1,907,729             14,771                   1,922,500             -                               99.2%

  Supplies 180,500                 35,413                   145,087                 180,500                 -                               19.6%

Total Operating Expenses 2,124,000$         1,952,791$         171,209$             2,124,000$         -$                            91.9%

  Professional Services 13,000                   52,579                   -                               52,579                   39,579                   

  Other Charges 3,412,723             11,542                   2,050,648             2,062,190             (1,350,533)           0.3%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 1,101,141             493,219                 607,922                 1,101,141             -                               44.8%

Total Other Charges 4,526,864$         557,340$             2,658,570$         3,215,910$         (1,310,954)$       12.3%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 175,000                 132,531                 42,469                   175,000                 -                               75.7%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 175,000$             132,531$             42,469$               175,000$             -$                            75.7%

  Scholarships 400,000                 172,455                 127,545                 300,000                 (100,000)               43.1%

Total Expenditures 22,305,554$      14,046,267$      8,035,366$         22,081,633$      (223,921)$           63.0%

Southern University New Orleans Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 5



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 6,112,438$           4,670,058$           1,442,380$           6,112,438$           -$                             76.4%

Statutory Dedicated 163,377                 81,175                   82,202                   163,377                 -                               49.7%

Federal -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 3,748,938             3,365,329             -                               3,365,329             (383,609)               89.8%

    Tuition - Spring 2022 3,463,402             2,761,025             356,364                 3,117,389             (346,013)               79.7%

    Tuition - Summer 844,571                 288,755                 657,312                 946,067                 101,496                 34.2%

    Out-of-State Fees 406,857                 184,959                 48,300                   233,259                 (173,598)               45.5%

    Other 1,545,070             1,774,019             572,775                 2,346,794             801,724                 114.8%

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 16,284,653$      13,125,320$      3,159,333$         16,284,653$      -$                            80.6%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 7,755,534$           5,001,420$           2,695,678$           7,697,098$           (58,436)$               64.5%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 3,712,410             2,112,877             1,542,697             3,655,574             (56,836)                 56.9%

Total Personal Services 11,467,944$      7,114,297$         4,238,375$         11,352,672$      (115,272)$           62.0%

  Travel 35,300                   10,335                   8,000                      18,335                   (16,965)                 29.3%

  Operating Services 2,342,955             1,651,982             729,514                 2,381,496             38,541                   70.5%

  Supplies 153,200                 84,939                   68,261                   153,200                 -                               55.4%

Total Operating Expenses 2,531,455$         1,747,256$         805,775$             2,553,031$         21,576$               69.0%

  Professional Services 181,557                 17,221                   75,000                   92,221                   (89,336)                 9.5%

  Other Charges 1,055,074             28,222                   726,852                 755,074                 (300,000)               2.7%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 748,623                 355,675                 392,948                 748,623                 -                               47.5%

Total Other Charges 1,985,254$         401,118$             1,194,800$         1,595,918$         (389,336)$           20.2%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               300,000                 300,000                 300,000                 0.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs -$                            -$                            300,000$             300,000$             300,000$             0.0%

  Scholarships 300,000                 42,608                   440,424                 483,032                 183,032                 14.2%

Total Expenditures 16,284,653$      9,305,279$         6,979,374$         16,284,653$      -$                            57.1%
   

Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 6



FY22 Budget Actual Projected Total FY22

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 8,405,561$           4,440,069$           3,965,492$           8,405,561$           -$                             52.8%

Statutory Dedicated 1,797,855             340,711                 1,457,144$           1,797,855             -                               19.0%

Federal 6,154,209             2,789,266             3,364,943$           6,154,209             -                               45.3%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2021 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Spring 2022 -                               -                               

    Tuition - Summer -                               -                               

    Out-of-State Fees -                               -                               

    Other -                               -                               

Interagency Transfer -                               -                               

Total Revenues 16,357,625$      7,570,046$         8,787,579$         16,357,625$      -$                            46.3%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 5,200,822$           3,682,846$           1,517,976$           5,200,822$           -$                             70.8%

  Other Compensation 85,000                   33,333                   51,667$                 85,000                   -                               39.2%

  Related Benefits 2,489,586             1,338,694             1,150,892$           2,489,586             -                               53.8%

Total Personal Services 7,775,408$         5,054,873$         2,720,535$         7,775,408$         -$                            65.0%

  Travel 95,000                   11,796                   83,204$                 95,000                   -                               12.4%

  Operating Services 470,558                 443,740                 26,818$                 470,558                 -                               94.3%

  Supplies 225,177                 133,039                 92,138$                 225,177                 -                               59.1%

Total Operating Expenses 790,735$             588,575$             202,160$             790,735$             -$                            74.4%

  Professional Services 35,000                   181,606                 0$                            181,606                 146,606                 518.9%

  Other Charges 6,840,357             228,926                 6,459,825$           6,688,751             (151,606)               3.3%

  Debt Services -$                             

  Interagency Transfers -                               -                               -$                             -                               -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 6,875,357$         410,532$             6,459,825$         6,870,357$         (5,000)$                6.0%

  General Acquisitions 114,331                 126,104                 (11,773)$               114,331                 -                               110.3%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -$                             -                               

  Major Repairs 801,794                 163,758                 638,036$              801,794                 -                               20.4%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 916,125$             289,862$             626,263$             916,125$             -$                            31.6%

  Scholarships -                               5,000                      -$                             5,000                      5,000                      

Total Expenditures 16,357,625$      6,348,842$         10,008,783$      16,357,625$      -$                            38.8%

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

As of February 28, 2022 

Page 7



GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Friday, March 18, 2021 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Call to Order 
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5.  Action Item  
 

A. Request Approval for Uniformed Policy on Campus Free Speech (SUS) 
This policy recommendation is a requirement of Act 666 of the 2018 Regular 
Session of the Louisiana Legislature governing postsecondary institutions’ policies 
on free speech. The policy allows and protects expressive activities by students, 
administrators, faculty members, staff members, and invited guests in accordance 
with all applicable laws and is subject to reasonable time, place, and manner 
restrictions on SU System campuses. 
 

6.  Other Business 
 
7.  Adjournment 

 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

            MEMBERS 
Mr. Myron Lawson- Chairman, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, –Vice-Chair, 

                Dr. Leroy Davis, Ms. Christy O. Reeves, Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell, II 
Atty. Edwin Shorty- Ex Officio                              





1 | P a g e    
  

  

 
  

POLICY TITLE  
Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech  

  
POLICY NUMBER  

3-003  
  

Responsible Unit:   
Office of Communications  
  
Responsible Official:  
Vice President for External Affairs  
  
Policy Classification:  
External Affairs and Public Relations Policies 

Effective Date:  
9/21/201803/18/2022 
 
Last Reviewed Date:  
N/A03/18/2022  
  
  
Origination Date:   
09/10/2018  

  
I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE  

 
The Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Southern University and 
A&M College System (SU)The Board of Supervisors of Southern University and 
Agricultural and Mechanical College System deems the free and open inquiry into all 
matters fundamental to the mission of higher education and is committed to the 
preservation of the lawful, free expression of ideas at all public postsecondary 
education institutions in the state, subject only to reasonable time, place and manner 
restrictions. All postsecondary institutions under the management and control of the 
Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Southern University and 
A&M College System (SU)of the Southern University System shall allow and protect 
expressive activities by students, administrators, faculty members, staff members and 
invited guests in accordance with all applicable laws and this Policy. 
The Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical 
College System prohibits at of its institutions expression that violates the law, defames 
a specific individual, constitutes a genuine threat, violates the Student Code of 
Conduct, or unjustifiably invades substantial privacy or confidentiality interests.       



2 | P a g e    
  

 II.  POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE  
 
 In accordance with Act 666 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature,    
codified at R.S. 17:3399.31 through 3399.37 (“Louisiana Campus Free Expression 
Law”), the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 
Mechanical College Systemthe Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and 
Southern University and A&M College System (SU) hereby adopts this Uniformed 
Ppolicy on Campus Free Expression Speech (“Policy”). This Policy was developed in 
collaboration with the Louisiana Board of Regents (BoR) and applies to all 
postsecondary education institutions of the Southern University System. This Policy 
shall be made public in the handbook, website, and through student orientation programs 
of each institution of the Southern University System; and be incorporated in the 
materials, programs, and procedures provided to all employees and students. 
 
This Policy was developed in collaboration with the Louisiana Board of Regents (BoR) 
and applies to all postsecondary education institutions under the management and 
control of the Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Southern 
University and A&M College System (SU).   All institutions subject to this Policy shall 
adopt an institutional policy in accordance with all applicable laws and this Policy.  Each 
institution’s policy must comply with applicable laws and regulations, and must be 
amended to reflect any subsequent changes to laws and regulations.  Each institution (or 
a management board for each of its member institutions) shall begin establishing policies 
and procedures in full compliance with this Policy no later than the beginning of AY 
2018-19. The institutional policy of each of member institution shall be forwarded to the 
Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Southern University and A&M 
College System (SU) and BoR by September 15, 2018.   

  
 For purposes of this Policy, the definitions of key terms and other mandatory provisions 
shall remain consistent with those in Act 666 of 2018, codified at R.S. 17:3399.31 
through 3399.37. the Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Southern 
University and A&M College System (SU)will amend this Policy to reflect any 
subsequent changes to these statutes. In cases of any inconsistency, the statutory 
provisions shall supersede any such inconsistent provision in this Policy. The statutory 
provisions and this Policy shall supersede any inconsistent provision in an institution’s 
policy. 

 
 III. POLICY COMPLIANCE  

Each institution’s policy must comply with applicable laws and regulations, and must be 
amended to reflect any changes to such laws and regulations. Each institutions’ policy 
must contain, at a minimum, the following:   
  
(1) A statement that eEach institution of the Southern University System shall strive to 

ensure the fullest degree of intellectual freedom and free expression.   
(2) A statement that iIt is not the proper role of an institution to shield individuals from 

speech protected by the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States 
of America and Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of Louisiana, and other 



3 | P a g e    
  

applicable laws, including without limitation ideas and opinions they find 
unwelcome, disagreeable, or even deeply offensive.   

(3) A provision that sStudents and faculty have the freedom to discuss any topic that 
presents itself, as provided under the First Amendment of the Constitution of the 
United States of America and Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of Louisiana 
and other applicable laws permit and within the limits on time, place, and manner 
of expression that are consistent with this Part Policy and that are necessary to 
achieve a significant institutional interest; such restrictions shall be published and 
provide ample alternative means of expression.   

(4) A provision that sStudents and faculty may assemble and engage in spontaneous 
expressive activity as long as such activity is not unlawful and does not materially  

and substantially disrupt the functioning of the institution, subject to the requirements of 
this PartPolicy.   

(5) A provision that aAny person lawfully present on a campus may protest or 
demonstrate there. Protests and demonstrations that infringe upon the constitutional 
rights of others to engage in or listen to expressive activity by creating a substantial 
and material disruption to the functioning of the any institution of the Southern 
University System or to someone's expressive activity shall not be permitted.   

(6) A provision that tThe public areas of campuses of each institution of the Southern 
University System are traditional public forums that are open on the same terms to 
any speaker.   

(7) A provision that the pThis Policy supersedes and nullifies any provision in the 
policies and regulations of any institution of the Southern University System that 
restricts speech on campus and that any such provision is therefore inconsistent 
with this Ppolicy on free expression. Each institution of the Southern University 
System shall remove or revise any such provision in its policies and regulations to 
ensure compatibility with this Ppolicy on free expression.  

 
Failure to comply with any applicable laws and regulations shall constitute a failure to 
comply with this Policy. Enforcement can include, but is not limited to Subpart (E) 
below. adhere to the policy may result in actions under the appropriate Handbook for 
faculty, staff and students.   

  
 IV.      POLICY DEFINITIONS 

 
The “Public Areas” of a campus of the Southern University System mean all Outdoor 
Areas. The “Outdoor Areas” mean outside areas generally accessible to the majority of 
students, administrators, faculty, and staff such as grassy areas, walkways, or other 
similar common areas, but do not include facilities of any institution of the Southern 
University System or the interior of buildings or areas where access is restricted. The 
Public Areas of a campus of the Southern University System are deemed by state law 
as traditional public forums and are open on the same terms to any speaker. 
 
On Public Areas, students and faculty may assemble, distribute literature, and engage 
in spontaneous expressive activity as long as such activity is not unlawful and does not 
materially and substantially disrupt the functioning of any institution of the Southern 
University System. Any person lawfully present on a campus of the Southern 



4 | P a g e    
  

University System in a Public Area may protest or demonstrate there. Protests and 
demonstrations that infringe upon the constitutional rights of others to engage in or 
listen to expressive activity by creating a substantial and material disruption to the 
functioning of any institution of the Southern University System or to someone’s 
expressive activity shall not be permitted. Certain facilities of institutions of the 
Southern University System are made available for reservation. This Policy does not 
apply to activities sponsored by institutions of the Southern University System. 
 

V.       POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES  
 
The Office of External Affairs in conjunction with the Offices of Academic and Student Affairs 
will be charged with implementing this policy.  

A. Time, Place, and Manner Restrictions 
 
In order to maintain safety, security, and order, all institutions of the Southern 
University System reserve the right to limit such activities by the following regulations 
regarding time, place, and manner of such activities. Except as allowed by law, 
institutions of the Southern University System shall not apply these restrictions in a 
discriminatory manner toward the content of the view being expressed or the speaker, 
or in any manner that otherwise infringes on any form of speech or conduct that is 
protected by the First Amendment. 
 

B. Group Expression 
 
If an individual or group of individuals attracts a group of 20 or more persons, then a 
representative from the group is encouraged to contact the respective campus police 
department as soon as circumstances reasonably permit. Each institution of the 
Southern University System reserves the right to direct a group of 20 or more persons 
to another available Public Area in order to ensure the safety of campus members, to 
provide for proper crowd control, and to limit disruption of the academic and other 
operations of any institution of the Southern University System. Any relocation must 
not be based on the content or viewpoint of the expression. 
 

C. Equipment Limitations 
 
The use of amplified sound is subject to local ordinances and is restricted to those times 
and places where it will not impact educational activities or business of any institution 
of the Southern University System. During concentrated study periods, the use of 
amplified sound is prohibited. This Policy does not provide for the uses of resources 
(tables, utilities, equipment, etc.) of any institution of the Southern University System 
in the exercise of free speech or expression activities.  
 

D. Activities 
 
At a minimum, expressions, assemblies, or demonstrations may not: 
 



5 | P a g e    
  

1. Engage in provocations by fighting words or incitements to engage in 
immediate violence; 

2. Make threats which demonstrate a serious expression of intent to commit an act 
of unlawful violence to a particular individual or group of individuals; 

3. Interfere with the free and unimpeded flow of pedestrian or vehicular traffic on 
campus or the entry or exit into and out of facilities of any institution of the 
Southern University System; 

4. Materially and substantially disrupt the educational mission or normal activities 
of any institution of the Southern University System; 

5. Express or exhibit obscenity as defined by law; 
6. Advocate the deliberate violation of law by preparing the group addressed for 

imminent action and seeing it to such action; or 
7. Engage in commercial or for-profit activities absent a prior written agreement 

with the appropriate institution of the Southern University System authorizing 
such activities. 

 
E. Administration/Enforcement 

 
This Policy shall be administered and enforced by the chief Student Affairs officer of 
each respective campus, the campus police department, and such other officials as shall 
be designated. Visitors to a campus of the Southern University System and all others 
violating these regulations regarding time, place, and manner of speech and 
demonstration will be subject to immediate eviction or removal from said campus 
without further warning by the agents or officials of the Southern University System 
and may be subject to legal action. Individual students or student organizations 
violating these regulations may be subject to action by Student Code of Conduct or the 
organization’s bylaws.  
 

F. Non-endorsement/Ratification 
 
Nothing in this Policy is intended nor should be understood as an endorsement or 
approval by the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 
Mechanical College System or any institution of the Southern University System of 
any speech or demonstration, an invitation or license to speak or demonstrate, or the 
granting of any right or permission to speak or demonstrate on campus beyond the 
rights existing under federal and state law. For more information, contact the chief 
Student Affairs officer for the relevant campus. 
 

G. Appeal Procedure 
 
Any person aggrieved by a violation of this Policy may file a written appeal of the 
decision or action to the chief Student Affairs officer of the campus, or designee, within 
fourteen (14) calendar days of the decision or action. The chief Student Affairs officer 
shall provide a written response to the appellant within fourteen (14) days of receipt of 
the appeal unless, for good cause, additional time is needed to ascertain facts or speak 
with the appellant or relevant officials. The decision of the chief Student Affairs officer 
shall be final. 



6 | P a g e    
  

 
H. Reporting  

 
Each institution of the Southern University System shall report to the Vice President 
for External Affairs any barriers to or incidents against free expression that occurred at 
the respective institution within ten (10) calendar days. 

  
 VI.  POLICY RELATED INFORMATION   
 

• Act 666 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature, codified at R.S. 
17:3399.31 through 3399.37 (“Louisiana Campus Free Expression Law”) 

• First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America 
• Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of Louisiana 

Failure to comply with any applicable laws and regulations, including those listed above, shall 
constitute a failure to comply with this Policy. Each member institution shall make all due 
diligence efforts to comply with applicable laws and regulations, including those listed above. 
While the provisions of the laws listed above are mandatory components of the institutional policy, 
institutions may supplement the provisions of this Policy as necessary, but any such supplemental 
provision shall comply with the laws and this Policy.   
 

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE  
 
The Office of External Affairs in conjunction with the Offices of Academic Affairs and 
Student Affairs for each institution of the Southern University System will be charged 
with implementing this Policy. 
 
This Policy replaces the current Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech (Policy 
Number 3-003) with an origination date of 09/10/2018 andThis is a newly created 
policy. This policy is subject to a five-year policy review cycle.  

  
VIII.  VII.           POLICY URL 

 
The information regarding the Campus Free Speech Policy will be posted to the System 
Board’s website under Board Policies at www.sus.edu and on each of the campus’s 
websites.   

 
 IX.  POLICY APPROVAL    

 
The effective date of this policy is determined by the approval date of the President-
Chancellor of the Southern University and A&M College System and the Board of 
Supervisors of the Southern University and A&M College System.   

  
  
  
________________________________________________              ______________________  
President-Chancellor Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.         Effective Date of Policy   

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Hanging:  0.5", Numbered
+ Level: 1 + Numbering Style: I, II, III, … + Start at: 7 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.74" + Indent at:  0.74",
Tab stops: Not at  0.36" +  1.56"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt,
Bold

http://www.sus.edu/


7 | P a g e    
  

President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System  
  
  
  
  
________________________________________________  _______________________  
The Honorable Mrs. Ann A. SmithAtty. Edwin M. Shorty Jr.        
 Effective Date of Policy  
Chair – Southern University System Board of Supervisors   
  
  
  
  
  



1 | P a g e    
  

  

 
  

POLICY TITLE  
Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech  

  
POLICY NUMBER  

3-003  
  

Responsible Unit:   
Office of Communications  
  
Responsible Official:  
Vice President for External Affairs  
  
Policy Classification:  
External Affairs and Public Relations Policies 

Effective Date:  
03/18/2022 
 
Last Reviewed Date:  
03/18/2022  
  
  
Origination Date:   
09/10/2018  

  
I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE  

 
The Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical 
College System deems the free and open inquiry into all matters fundamental to the 
mission of higher education and is committed to the preservation of the lawful, free 
expression of ideas at all public postsecondary education institutions in the state, 
subject only to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions. All postsecondary 
institutions of the Southern University System shall allow and protect expressive 
activities by students, administrators, faculty members, staff members and invited 
guests in accordance with all applicable laws and this Policy. 
The Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical 
College System prohibits at of its institutions expression that violates the law, defames 
a specific individual, constitutes a genuine threat, violates the Student Code of 
Conduct, or unjustifiably invades substantial privacy or confidentiality interests. 



2 | P a g e    
  

 II.  POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE  
 
 In accordance with Act 666 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature,    
codified at R.S. 17:3399.31 through 3399.37 (“Louisiana Campus Free Expression 
Law”), the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 
Mechanical College System hereby adopts this Uniformed Policy on Campus Free 
Speech (“Policy”). This Policy was developed in collaboration with the Louisiana Board 
of Regents (BoR) and applies to all postsecondary education institutions of the Southern 
University System. This Policy shall be made public in the handbook, website, and 
through student orientation programs of each institution of the Southern University 
System; and be incorporated in the materials, programs, and procedures provided to all 
employees and students. 

 
 III. POLICY COMPLIANCE  

 
(1) Each institution of the Southern University System shall strive to ensure the fullest 

degree of intellectual freedom and free expression.   
(2) It is not the proper role of an institution to shield individuals from speech protected 

by the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America and 
Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of Louisiana, and other applicable laws, 
including without limitation ideas and opinions they find unwelcome, disagreeable, 
or even deeply offensive.   

(3) Students and faculty have the freedom to discuss any topic that presents itself, as 
provided under the First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of 
America and Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of Louisiana and other 
applicable laws permit and within the limits on time, place, and manner of 
expression that are consistent with this Policy and that are necessary to achieve a 
significant institutional interest.   

(4) Students and faculty may assemble and engage in spontaneous expressive activity 
as long as such activity is not unlawful and does not materially and substantially 
disrupt the functioning of the institution, subject to the requirements of this Policy.   

(5) Any person lawfully present on a campus may protest or demonstrate there. Protests 
and demonstrations that infringe upon the constitutional rights of others to engage 
in or listen to expressive activity by creating a substantial and material disruption 
to the functioning of any institution of the Southern University System or to 
someone's expressive activity shall not be permitted.   

(6) The public areas of campuses of each institution of the Southern University System 
are traditional public forums that are open on the same terms to any speaker.   

(7) This Policy supersedes and nullifies any provision in the policies and regulations 
of any institution of the Southern University System that restricts speech on campus 
and that any such provision is therefore inconsistent with this Policy on free 
expression. Each institution of the Southern University System shall remove or 
revise any such provision in its policies and regulations to ensure compatibility with 
this Policy on free expression.  

 



3 | P a g e    
  

Failure to comply with any applicable laws and regulations shall constitute a failure to 
comply with this Policy. Enforcement can include, but is not limited to Subpart (E) 
below. 

  
 IV.      POLICY DEFINITIONS 

 
The “Public Areas” of a campus of the Southern University System mean all Outdoor 
Areas. The “Outdoor Areas” mean outside areas generally accessible to the majority of 
students, administrators, faculty, and staff such as grassy areas, walkways, or other 
similar common areas, but do not include facilities of any institution of the Southern 
University System or the interior of buildings or areas where access is restricted. The 
Public Areas of a campus of the Southern University System are deemed by state law 
as traditional public forums and are open on the same terms to any speaker. 
 
On Public Areas, students and faculty may assemble, distribute literature, and engage 
in spontaneous expressive activity as long as such activity is not unlawful and does not 
materially and substantially disrupt the functioning of any institution of the Southern 
University System. Any person lawfully present on a campus of the Southern 
University System in a Public Area may protest or demonstrate there. Protests and 
demonstrations that infringe upon the constitutional rights of others to engage in or 
listen to expressive activity by creating a substantial and material disruption to the 
functioning of any institution of the Southern University System or to someone’s 
expressive activity shall not be permitted. Certain facilities of institutions of the 
Southern University System are made available for reservation. This Policy does not 
apply to activities sponsored by institutions of the Southern University System. 
 

V.       POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES 
 

A. Time, Place, and Manner Restrictions 
 
In order to maintain safety, security, and order, all institutions of the Southern 
University System reserve the right to limit such activities by the following regulations 
regarding time, place, and manner of such activities. Except as allowed by law, 
institutions of the Southern University System shall not apply these restrictions in a 
discriminatory manner toward the content of the view being expressed or the speaker, 
or in any manner that otherwise infringes on any form of speech or conduct that is 
protected by the First Amendment. 
 

B. Group Expression 
 
If an individual or group of individuals attracts a group of 20 or more persons, then a 
representative from the group is encouraged to contact the respective campus police 
department as soon as circumstances reasonably permit. Each institution of the 
Southern University System reserves the right to direct a group of 20 or more persons 
to another available Public Area in order to ensure the safety of campus members, to 
provide for proper crowd control, and to limit disruption of the academic and other 



4 | P a g e    
  

operations of any institution of the Southern University System. Any relocation must 
not be based on the content or viewpoint of the expression. 
 

C. Equipment Limitations 
 
The use of amplified sound is subject to local ordinances and is restricted to those times 
and places where it will not impact educational activities or business of any institution 
of the Southern University System. During concentrated study periods, the use of 
amplified sound is prohibited. This Policy does not provide for the uses of resources 
(tables, utilities, equipment, etc.) of any institution of the Southern University System 
in the exercise of free speech or expression activities.  
 

D. Activities 
 
At a minimum, expressions, assemblies, or demonstrations may not: 
 

1. Engage in provocations by fighting words or incitements to engage in 
immediate violence; 

2. Make threats which demonstrate a serious expression of intent to commit an act 
of unlawful violence to a particular individual or group of individuals; 

3. Interfere with the free and unimpeded flow of pedestrian or vehicular traffic on 
campus or the entry or exit into and out of facilities of any institution of the 
Southern University System; 

4. Materially and substantially disrupt the educational mission or normal activities 
of any institution of the Southern University System; 

5. Express or exhibit obscenity as defined by law; 
6. Advocate the deliberate violation of law by preparing the group addressed for 

imminent action and seeing it to such action; or 
7. Engage in commercial or for-profit activities absent a prior written agreement 

with the appropriate institution of the Southern University System authorizing 
such activities. 

 
E. Administration/Enforcement 

 
This Policy shall be administered and enforced by the chief Student Affairs officer of 
each respective campus, the campus police department, and such other officials as shall 
be designated. Visitors to a campus of the Southern University System and all others 
violating these regulations regarding time, place, and manner of speech and 
demonstration will be subject to immediate eviction or removal from said campus 
without further warning by the agents or officials of the Southern University System 
and may be subject to legal action. Individual students or student organizations 
violating these regulations may be subject to action by Student Code of Conduct or the 
organization’s bylaws.  
 

F. Non-endorsement/Ratification 
 



5 | P a g e    
  

Nothing in this Policy is intended nor should be understood as an endorsement or 
approval by the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and 
Mechanical College System or any institution of the Southern University System of 
any speech or demonstration, an invitation or license to speak or demonstrate, or the 
granting of any right or permission to speak or demonstrate on campus beyond the 
rights existing under federal and state law. For more information, contact the chief 
Student Affairs officer for the relevant campus. 
 

G. Appeal Procedure 
 
Any person aggrieved by a violation of this Policy may file a written appeal of the 
decision or action to the chief Student Affairs officer of the campus, or designee, within 
fourteen (14) calendar days of the decision or action. The chief Student Affairs officer 
shall provide a written response to the appellant within fourteen (14) days of receipt of 
the appeal unless, for good cause, additional time is needed to ascertain facts or speak 
with the appellant or relevant officials. The decision of the chief Student Affairs officer 
shall be final. 
 

H. Reporting  
 
Each institution of the Southern University System shall report to the Vice President 
for External Affairs any barriers to or incidents against free expression that occurred at 
the respective institution within ten (10) calendar days. 

 
 VI.  POLICY RELATED INFORMATION   
 

• Act 666 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature, codified at R.S. 
17:3399.31 through 3399.37 (“Louisiana Campus Free Expression Law”) 

• First Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America 
• Article I, Section 7 of the Constitution of Louisiana 

 
VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE  

 
The Office of External Affairs in conjunction with the Offices of Academic Affairs and 
Student Affairs for each institution of the Southern University System will be charged 
with implementing this Policy. 
 
This Policy replaces the current Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech (Policy 
Number 3-003) with an origination date of 09/10/2018 and is subject to a five-year 
policy review cycle.  

  
VIII. POLICY URL 

 
The information regarding the Campus Free Speech Policy will be posted to the System 
Board’s website under Board Policies at www.sus.edu and on each of the campus’s 
websites.   

http://www.sus.edu/


6 | P a g e    
  

 
 IX.  POLICY APPROVAL    

 
The effective date of this policy is determined by the approval date of the President-
Chancellor of the Southern University and A&M College System and the Board of 
Supervisors of the Southern University and A&M College System.   

  
  
________________________________________________              ______________________  
Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.         Effective Date of Policy   
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System  
  
  
  
  
________________________________________________  _______________________  
The Honorable Atty. Edwin M. Shorty Jr.         Effective Date of Policy  
Chair – Southern University System Board of Supervisors   
  
  
  
  
  



PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Governance Committee) 

Friday, March 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
AGENDA 

 
1.  Call to Order  
 
2.  Roll Call 
 
3.  Adoption of the Agenda 
 
4.  Public Comments 
 
5. Action Items 

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Kimberly Andrews Associate Vice Chancellor for Institutional 
Effectiveness and Student Success / Assistant Prof 

of Public Administration  
Tenure Track 

(SUNO) 

No Change N/A 

2. Christopher Rogers Associate Vice Chancellor of  
Communications and IT 

Salary Adjustment and Title Change 
(SUAREC) 

$100,000.00 State 

 
B. Request Approval to Award Four Percent (4%) Salary and Wage Increases to Permanent 

Fulltime Employees Where Applicable in Accordance with Louisiana Civil Service rules 
(SULC) 
 

C. Request Approval for Paid Sabbatical Leave for Professor Marc Roark for the 2022-2023 
Academic Year (SULC) 

 
D. Request for Leave of Absence for Dr. John Alak from 1/01/2022-5/31/2022 (SUSLA) 
 
E. Request Approval of Medical Leave of Absence for George Lewis, III (SUSLA) 

 
6.    Informational Item 
 
7.    Other Business 
 
8.    Adjournment 

MEMBERS 
Dr. Leon Tarver - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, 

Mr. Samuel Tolbert, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Ms. Arlanda Williams, Atty. Jody Amadee 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 







































































































































SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, March 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comments 
 

5. Special Presentation 
 

A. Above and Beyond Award 

6. Action Items 
 

A. Request Approval of Minutes of the February 18, 2022 SUS Board of 
Supervisors Meeting 

 
B. Request Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations 

 
C. Request Approval of Employment Contract for Mr. Dennis Shields- President 

Chancellor Elect 
 

D. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Southern 
University and A&M College and Education Farm (SUBR) 
This MOU is to design, develop and implement Ed Farm’s Propel 
Program which seeks to inspire students to explore technology and 
pursue STEM careers. 

 
E. Request Approval to Establish a Memorandum of Understanding between the St. 

Tammany Parish School District and Southern University at New Orleans College of 
Education and Human Development (SUNO) 
This MOU creates the opportunity to expand the relationship between 
SUNO’s College of Education and Human Development to implement a 
Residency Teacher Education Program. 

 
F. Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Southern 

University Law Center and White and Case, LLP (W&C) (SULC) 



This MOU will allow for an externship program focused on fighting racism 
and social injustice related to criminal justice reform, education, and 
economic development. 

 
G. Request Approval to Establish a Memorandum of Understanding Between 

Jefferson Parish Schools and Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO) 
The purpose of this MOU is to implement a tuition reimbursement 
partnership for teachers.  

 
H. Request Approval of Service Agreement between Trusted Provider Network, 

LLC and Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO)  
This service agreement seeks to establish professional development activities  
for students in the Mille Charles School of Social Work.  

 
 

7. Resolutions 
 

8. Informational Items 
 

a. MOU Status Updates 
 

b. Legislative Updates 
 

c. Medical Marijuana Update 
 

d. President’s Report 
 

e. Chancellor’s Report 
 

9. Other Business 
 

10. Adjournment 



1 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

 ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
Friday, February 18, 2022 

Southern University System Board Meeting Room 
J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 

Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
9:00 AM 

 
MINUTES 

 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Attorney Edwin Shorty.  
 
The invocation was given by Rev. Errol Domingue, Senior Pastor, Elm Grove Baptist Church.   
 
Mr. Ja’El Robertson led the Pledge of Allegiance a senior from Southern University Laboratory  
 
School. She is the 12th grade student of the year, and she is the daughter of Jamie Dylan.   
 
Board Chairman Atty Edwin Shorty announced the convening of the Academic Affairs Committee.  Chair  
 
Mr. Sam Gilliam called the committee meeting to order.   
 
Roll Call by Dr. Ray Belton. 
 

Present:  Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Leon Tarver–Vice-Chair, Ms. Arlanda Williams, Mrs. 
Ann Smith, Mr. Myron Lawson, Mrs. Christy Reeves 
Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 
 

 Absent:  None 

AGENDA ITEM 4:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

There was a motion by Mr. Myron Lawson and second by Mrs. Ann Smith the agenda was recommended 
for adoption. 

Motion Approved. 

AGENDA ITEM 5:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 
  
AGENDA ITEM 6:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

A. FBI Special Report (Update on Nationwide HBCU bomb threats) – Special Agent Corey 

Harris gave Report. He is a Southern University Alum.   

 
 



2 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ACTION ITEM(S): 

 
Motion was made by Ms. Arlanda Williams and second by Dr. Leon Tarver to approve Action 
Items A. 
Motion Approved 
 

A. Request Approval to Develop a New Program – Cybersecurity 
Certificate Program (SUSLA) 

The requested program is projected to increase student enrollment and provide more 
curriculum options to meet student interest and workforce needs. 

 
Motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam and second by Dr. Leon Tarver, II that Item B & C be 
approved globally. 

 
Motion Approved  

 
B. Request Approval to Establish the Heirs Property Institute at the 

Southern University Law Center (SULC) 
The requested institute seeks to assist disadvantaged rural and urban families in 
securing or solidifying property rights in real property, with the objective of helping 
those individuals and families avoid involuntary loss of property. 

 
C. Request Approval to Establish the Federal and Corporate Solutions 

Institute at the Southern University Law Center (SULC) 
The establishment of this institute would serve as a global nexus to governmental and 
private university sector entities by providing innovative solutions, service fees and 
revenue to address national and international needs. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM I:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 

None 
 

AGENDA ITEM F:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Arlanda Williams made motion to adjourn the meeting.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, February 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Meeting Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

Board Chair Atty. Edwin Shorty announced the convening of the Facilities and Property 
Committee. Chair Mr. Sam Gilliam called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by Dr. Belton 
 
Present:   Mr. Sam Gilliam- Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield–Vice-Chair, Mr. John Barthelemy, 
Mr. Richard Hilliard, Dr. Leon Tarver, Mr. Myron Lawson, Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and second by Mr. John Barthelemy the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEM: 
 
     A.  Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 
 

Ravine: 
Accomplishments 

Clearing and Grubbing – finished clearing all of 
Millennium Apartments side and phase 1 of Student 
Health Services 

Pipe arrival and Fusion 
Close to being finished with fusing all pipe 

2 Week Look Ahead 
Debris haul- haul off cleared debris for millennium apartments 
Grub & Site Grading- prepare bottom of apartments 
to place rip rap and dirt to bottom of pipe 



4 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

Catch Basins- Catch basins 
arrive and begin placement 
Install pipe and make joints 
with catch basins 
HDPE- Embankment is placed in lifts and pipe placement begins 

 
Road/Bridge: 
65% complete with BA Little 

- Received FEMA approval for the electrical line 
repairs and erosion control change orders 

- Expected completion May 22’ 
 

Capital Outlay Project Update: 
Shreveport 
- Louis Collier Science Building – Architect Selected 
- Waterproofing Metro Building – Architect Selected 
- Gymnasium Demolition – August 22’ target date for demolition 
- Drainage Project – Direct Appointment 
- Workforce Development Building – Preliminary Programming Phase 
SULC 
- Renovation and Additions to Law Library – May Architectural 

Selection Board 
SUNO 
- Gate Repairs and Access Control – In Plan Review 
Baton Rouge 
- STEM Building – Architect Selected, moving into Schematic Design 

Phase 
- New Business School – Architect Selected 
- New Student Union – May Architectural Selection Board 
- New Honors Dormitory – May Architectural Selection Board 
- Fisher Hall Renovation - Contractor Mobilization and Demolition 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dr. Rani Whitfield made motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, February 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Board Chair Atty. Edwin Shorty announced the convening of the Finance Committee. Chair Ms. 
Arlanda Williams called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by Dr. Belton 
 
Present: Mrs. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Mr. Myron Lawson–Vice-Chair, Dr. Leon Tarver, 
Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Mr. Sam Gilliam, and Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex 
Officio 
 
Absent:  None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Mr. Myron Lawson and seconded by Mr. Sam Gilliam the agenda was recommended 
for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S):  
 
Motion was made by Mr. Sam Gilliam and second by Dr. Leon Tarver to approve Action Items 
5A.  
 
Motion Approved. 
 

A.  Request Approval of Renewal of Ricoh Printing Contract (SUBR) 
Approval of this contract renewal extends the existing contract with Ricoh for 
twenty-nine months beginning 2-1-22 through 6-30-24. 
 



6 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Myron Lawson and second by Dr. Leon Tarver to approve Action 
Items 5B.  

 
Motion Approved. 

 
B. Request Approval to FY22 BA-7 to Increase Self-Generated funds (SULC) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM(s): 
     

A.   Interim Financial Reports 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Sam Gilliam made motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Friday, February 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
Board Chair Atty. Edwin Shorty announced the convening of the Governance Committee. Chair 
Mr. Myron Lawson called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by Dr. Belton 
 
Present: Mr. Myron Lawson, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, Dr. Leroy Davis, Ms. Christy O. Reeves, Mr. 
Kevin Taylor-Jarrell, II, Atty. Edwin Shorty 
 
Absent:  None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Leon Tarver and seconded by Dr. Leroy Davis the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S): 
 
Motion was made by Dr. Leon Tarver and second by Dr. Leroy Davis to approve Action Items 
5A and 5B globally.   
 
Motion Approved. 
 

A. Request Approval for Employee Tuition Waiver Policy (SUS) 
These proposed policy revisions align with the 
recommendations per the System Audit. The proposed 
changes are as follows: 
1. The employment term was decreased from two (2) years to one (1) 

year. 
2. The definitions section was added specifically: 

a. SU System Employee 
b. One-term Employment 
c. Administrator 



8 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
 

B. Request Approval for Employees' Immediate Family 
Members Tuition Waiver Policy (SUS) 
These proposed policy revisions align with the 
recommendations per the System Audit. The proposed 
changes are as follows: 
1. Definition Section added for: 

a. Immediate Family 
b. SU System Employee 

2. Summary of Policy added 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
None 

 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dr. Leroy Davis made motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
(Following Finance Committee) 

Friday, February 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
 

Board Chair Atty. Edwin Shorty announced the convening of the Personnel Affairs Committee. 
Chair Dr. Leon Tarver, II called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by Dr. Belton 
 
Present: Dr. Leon Tarver - Chairman, Ms. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Rev. 
Samuel Tolbert, Ms. Arlanda Williams, Atty. Jody Amedee, and Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and seconded by Ms. Christy Reeves the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

• Comment from: SUSLA STAFF SENATE 
 
Email Address: staffsenate @susla 
 
Personnel COMMITTEE 
 
Summary of Public Comment: SUSLA is facing a financial crisis after the departure of previous 
leadership which may lead to downsizing of employees. Will SUSLA  be given the option of early 
retirement packages like the Law Center and Baton Rouge to keep that from happening? 
 

• Comment from:  Deidra Atkins-Ball 
 
SUBR Biology Department 
 
Personnel Committee 
 
Discussion in reference to her Tenure and Promotion in Biology 



10 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
There was a lengthy discussion with Ms. Ball after she presented her comment. Several board 
members made comments as well as Dr. Belton. Dr. Belton was asked to collaborate with 
Professor Ball, and he agreed he would collaborate with Professor Ball. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Raymond Fondel and second by Ms. Christy Reeves that Action Item 
5A be approved.  
 
Motion Approved  
 
Chancellor Pierre gave brief comments.   
 

A. Request Approval of Faculty Retirement Incentive Plans for Southern 
University Law Center (SULC) 

SULC is proposing to offer retirement incentive plans to eligible faculty and staff 
employees as a proactive measure to reduce operating costs. 

 
Motion was made by Rev. Samuel Tolbert and second by Ms. Christy Reeves that Action Item 
5B be approved.  
 
Motion Approved.  
 
Dr. Sahoo gave brief comments.  
 

B.  Request Approval of Faculty Retirement Incentive Plans for Southern 
University and A&M College at Baton Rouge (SUBR) 
SUBR is proposing to offer retirement incentive plans to eligible faculty employees 
as a proactive measure to reduce operating costs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
 
C.  Request Approval of Faculty Tenure and Promotion – Academic Year 2021-2022 (SUBR) 
Dr. Sahoo gave comments  
 
Motion was made by Ms. Christy Reeves and second by Mr. Raymond Fondel that Action Item 5C be 
approved.  
 
Motion Approved.   
 
 



12 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
D.  Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 
 
Motion was made by Rev. Samuel Tolbert and second by Mr. Raymond Fondel that Action Item 5D be 
approved.  
 
Motion Approved.   
 
 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 
1. Chauncey Cammon Web Applications System Engineer 

New Appointment / Replacement 
(SUBR) 

$65,000.00 State 

2. Robert Easly Director of Advancement 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUAREC) 

$92,000.00 State 

3. Haitham Eid Director of Museum Studies 
Additional Duties 

(SUNO) 

$90,000.00 State 

4. Preston Gray Network Video Services Administrator 
New Appointment / Replacement 

(SUBR) 

$63,110.82 Federal 

5. Goldie Jordan Web Application Systems Developer 
New Appointment / Replacement 

(SUBR) 

$65,000.00 Federal 

6. Kimberly LaMotte Academic Support Counselor and Instructor 
New Appointment 

(SULC) 

$116,000.00 Federal 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Christy Reeves made motion to adjourn the meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

RECRUITMENT AND ADMISSIONS COMMITTEE 
(Following Personnel Committee) 

Friday, February 18, 2022  
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor  
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
Board Chair Atty. Edwin Shorty announced the convening of the Personnel Affairs Committee. 
Chair Dr. Leon Tarver, II called the committee meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by Dr. Belton 
 
Present: Dr. Leon Tarver - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves–Vice-Chair, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Ms. 
Arlanda Williams, Atty. Jody Amedee, and Atty. Edwin Shorty - Ex Officio 
 
Absent: Mr. Samuel Tolbert 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel and seconded by Mrs. Christy Reeves the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5:  INFORMATIONAL ITEM 
 

A. Recruitment Updates by Campus 
Campuses will present plans/strategies utilized for 
campus recruitment efforts along with other anticipated 
initiatives to enhance enrollment and recruitment. 
 

 (SUNO) – Ammons presented on behalf of Dr. Hilton 
 
(SUSLA) – Dr. Fuller / Ms. Jacobsen was the presenter  
 
(SUBR) – Dr. Preastly was the presenter 

 
There was lengthy discussion around recruitment on all campuses.  There were comments, 
concerns, and recommendations from the board members.   
 
Ms. Arlanda Williams suggested to Chairman Shorty to create a Recruitment Task Force to assist 
the Recruitment Team to include Alumni, SGA, and Faculty Senate.     



14 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
The Board is requesting the Recruitment update to be back on the agenda.  Requesting how 
many students applied vs total enrolled students. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  OTHER BUSINESS 
 
NONE 
 
AGENDA ITEM 7:  ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion was made by Mr. Raymond Fondel.   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following Personnel Committee) 

Friday, February 18, 2022 
Southern University System Board Room 

J. S. Clark Administration Building 2nd Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

 
MINUTES 

 
The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Atty. Edwin Shorty 
 
PRESENT 
Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. Richard 
Hilliard, Mr. Myron Lawson, Ms. Christy Reeves, Atty Domoine Rutledge, Atty Edwin Shorty, 
Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Mr. Kevin Taylor-Jarrell II, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. 
Rani Whitified, and Ms. Arlanda Williams 
 
ABSENT 
None 
 
AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
Upon the motion by Dr. Rani Whitfield and second by Atty Domoine Rutledge, the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 
 
Motion passed. 
 
AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

• Comment from:  Jamel Powell, Allen White, Thomas Brown, Jarrett Donley, Lalita 
Jenkins, Freda Edmond, and Urina F. Holt  

Dept:  SUSLA  
 
Southern University Board of Supervisor Committee 
 
All In Favor of the Shreveport Jaguars Football Team - Action Item 6C 
 

• Dr. Albert Samuels, Dr. Oswald DAUVERGNE, and Dr. Anthony Igiede 
 
Dept:  Faculty Senate/ SU BR Political Science 
 
Southern University Board of Supervisor Committee  
Commend Dr. Belton for his tenure; Support and endorse Dennis Shields as next 
President/Chancellor 



16 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATION 
 

A.   Above and Beyond Award - Mr. Ernest Bowman presented the award to Mr. Felton 
Holliday who is the Master Foreman in Residential Life and Housing. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEM(s): 
 
There was a motion by Mr. Sam Gilliam and second by Mr. Richard Hilliard to approve action 
item (A – I) in global with exception of F. 
 
Motion passed.  
 

A. Request Approval of Minutes of the January 7, 2022, SUS Board of 
Supervisors Meeting 

 
                        B.  Request Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 

            C. Request Approval of Dissolution of Agreement between SUSLA and Texas 
A&T (SUSLA) 

(Dissolution of the MOU between SUSLA and third-party entity which created the Southern 
University Shreveport Jaguars.) 
 
There were a few football players and parents in attendance to support Action Item 6C. After 
hearing each of them. There was much discussion around the Southern University Shreveport 
Jaguars. Board Members had questions, comments, and recommendations. Board Member Fondel 
gave comments in reference to the program.  
There was a roll call about who supports the dissolving of the agreement.  
Roll call by Dr. Belton. The results were: Yes – 14 No – 1 Abstain - 1 
 

            D.  Request Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Southern 
University Law Center and The Board of Trustees of the University of Arkansas acting on 
behalf of the University of Arkansas System, Division of Agriculture, National 
Agricultural Law Center (SULC) 

Designed to create an alliance between SULC and NALC to create internship opportunities for 
SULC students and Alumni in Food and Agricultural Law. 
 
                        E.  Memorandum of Understanding between Southern University Law Center and 
African American Renaissance and Diaspora Network (ARDN) (SULC) Intended to create 
internship opportunities for SULC Students and popularize the sustainable development against 
all forms of discrimination and violence against women and girls. 
 
There was a motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Mr. Ronnie Whitfield to approve 
action item F. Ms. Christy Reeves abstained from voting for Action Item F because she is an 
employee at Ochsner.  
Motion passed.  



17 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
 

F. Request Approval of Contractual Agreement with Southern University at 
New Orleans and Ochsner Health Services (SUNO) 

The purpose of this agreement is to afford SUNO students and staff health care services five 
days per week through an established healthcare provider. 
 

G. Request Approval for Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Southern University Agricultural, Research and Extension Center and 
Education Farm (SUAREC) 

This MOU seeks to design, develop, and implement Ed Farm’s Propel Program which aims to 
inspire students to explore technology and consider STEM careers. 
 

H. Request Approval for Memorandum of Understanding between the 
Southern University Law Center and Digital Venture Partners, LLC 
(DVP) (SULC)  

This agreement is proposed to link SULC with various companies to support the HBCU 
Initiative, raise funds for expungement initiatives and to host various cannabis conferences. 
 

I. Request Approval for Memorandum of Understanding between Southern 
University Law Center and Blue Sky Consulting, LLC (SULC) 

Formulated to assist the SULC pursue funding opportunities related to SMART Technology 
Solutions in areas related to the environment. 
 
        
AGENDA ITEM 7: RESOLUTIONS 
 
Dr. Katara Williams, Chief of Staff read resolutions for the following: 
 
Resolutions 

• Mr. Jerry Cole, III 
• Honorable Judge Christopher Ronald Dassau   
• Mr. Willie L. Hayes, Sr. 
• Mr. Bennie W. Scott, Sr. 
• Mr. Earnie Dunn Scott 
• Mr. Melvin Turner  
• Mr. Brandon Byron “BK” Keith Valentine 

 
Commendations 

 
• Atty. Ted James 
• Mr. Alfred Harrell 

 



18 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes February 18, 2022 
 
 
Chairman Shorty added Loretta Harrison, the legendary chef, candy maker, and Jazz Fest 
vendor was the first African American woman to own a praline company in New Orleans.  She 
was the founder of Loretta’s Authentic Pralines. 

 
 
There was a motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge to approve the read resolutions and 
commendations with the one addition and Rev. Samuel Tolbert second the motion.   
 
Motion approved.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 8: Selection of Southern University System President-Chancellor (SUS) 
* Executive Session May be Required 
 
The Board of Supervisors members entertained a motion to go into executive session.  There was 
a motion and second.  Motion approved. There was a roll call, all board members were in 
attendance. 
 
The Board of Supervisors members returned from the executive session. There was a motion and 
second to return to regular meeting from executive session. Motion Approved. There was a roll 
call. All board members were in attendance. 
 
Chairman Shorty recognized Rev. Samuel Tolbert. Rev. Tolbert recommended Dennis Shields as 
the president.  
   
Roll Call by Dr. Belton for Dennis Shields. Results: 
Yes – 14 members   No – 1 member Abstain – 1 member 
 
AGENDA ITEM 9: OTHER BUSINESS 
  
AGENDA ITEM 10: ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Ms. Arlanda Williams made motion to adjourn the meeting.  

https://lorettaspralines.com/

































































































	Red-Lined Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech Redlined 3-16-22.pdf
	Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech
	I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE
	II.  POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE
	In accordance with Act 666 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature,    codified at R.S. 17:3399.31 through 3399.37 (“Louisiana Campus Free Expression Law”), the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechan...
	This Policy was developed in collaboration with the Louisiana Board of Regents (BoR) and applies to all postsecondary education institutions under the management and control of the Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Southern Universi...
	For purposes of this Policy, the definitions of key terms and other mandatory provisions shall remain consistent with those in Act 666 of 2018, codified at R.S. 17:3399.31 through 3399.37. the Southern University Board of Supervisors (SUBOS) and Sou...
	III.  POLICY COMPLIANCE
	IV.       POLICY DEFINITIONS
	V.       POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
	VI.  POLICY RELATED INFORMATION
	IX.  POLICY APPROVAL
	President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System
	Chair – Southern University System Board of Supervisors



	CLEAN Free Speech Policy.pdf
	Uniform Policy on Campus Free Speech
	I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE
	II.  POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE
	In accordance with Act 666 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature,    codified at R.S. 17:3399.31 through 3399.37 (“Louisiana Campus Free Expression Law”), the Board of Supervisors of Southern University and Agricultural and Mechan...
	III.  POLICY COMPLIANCE
	IV.       POLICY DEFINITIONS
	V.       POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES
	VI.  POLICY RELATED INFORMATION
	IX.  POLICY APPROVAL
	President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System
	Chair – Southern University System Board of Supervisors






